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THE WHITE H@

WASHINGTON
February 9, 1976

Digitized from Box 130 of The Ron Nessen Papers /

TO: RON NESSEN
FROM: STEVE McCONAHEY
For your information XX

Comments:

Attached is a copy of NACo's
recent newspaper. As you can
see, there is a marked change
in attitude after their meeting
with the President.
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* County News

OurPrayer: " The W isdomto Know and t he Courage to Defend the Public Interest. ™

Feb. 2, 1976

THIS WEEK

House approves 321-80 the
conference report on the $6.2
billion public works/counter-
cyclical aid package for local
governments hit by recession,
see page 7.

Washington, D.C. 20006
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 15, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: JIM CAVANAUGH
DAVE GERGEN
JACK MARSH

RON NESSEN 18
FROM: STEVE McCONAHEY? *
SUBJECT: ' National Association of

Counties (NACo) Newsletter

I thought you might be interested in the
recognition that the NACo has given to the
President's leadership in the passage of
General Revenue Sharing.

Attachment
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County News

_ OurPrayer: " The Wisdom to Know and the Courage to Defend the Puhlu Interest.”

Oct. 4, 1976

~ This Week

‘e Conferees vote LEAA
three years,

. GBS law "fm mpmd,’

: Washmgten B.E. 20%6
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